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State of Florida (J/~IG I~. 

~lit 6ttbict ~mmts•ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 11, 1997 

TO: All Parties 
Office of Public Coun:cl () ~ ~ f \ 

FROM: Leslie J. Paugh. Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services \ ' V 
0 

RE: Docket No. 970001-EJ - Fuel and Purchued Power Cost Recovery Clause and 
GeneratiDa Performance Incentive Factor 

Via Facsimile 

There will be an iofoanal meeting between parties and staff in the above docket ::t the following 
time and place: 

1:00 p.m., Thunday, December 18, 1997 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The pulJ)C* of tbis meeting is to discuss possible changes to !lll annual fuel hearing. Attendanc~ 

at this meeting is recommended but not mandatory. A meet-me conference number has been 
reserwd for this """ding To participate via telephone, please call (850) 921-2583 o: SUNCOM 
291-2583 promptly at 1:00 p.m. If there are any questions concerning this meeting, please 
contact me at (850) 413-6183. 
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CAF cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Bass) 
CMl' Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Merta) 
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